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The following change is being made: 
 
1.01  RECEIPT AND OPENING OF BIDS 
 
JAA will receive bids in response to this solicitation until December 2, 2014 at 2:00 PM (local time) 
for the purchase and installation of display cases, a digital wrap for signage and a gallery sign (the 
“Commodity”).  The installation location is at the Jacksonville International Airport (JAX), C-Bypass 
in the Central Courtyard, pre-security.  Bids will be publicly opened at JAA’s Administration Building, 
14201 Pecan Park Road, Jacksonville, Florida, at the previously mentioned time and date.  
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------ 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
  
A.  DIGITAL PRINT: 47-5.5" x 8' 
 
 

Q1. Will the digital "art/image" be provided by the client? 
 
R1. Yes, the digital "art/image" will be provided by the client. 
 
Q2. What is the actual wall surface that the print will be adhered to? 
 
R2. The wall surface is smooth drywall. 
 

B-C.  CHANNEL LETTERS: for Aviation Gallery and Haskell Gallery 
 

Q1. What is the height (from the ground) that the sign will be installed? 
 
R1. There is a banner above the gallery space where the gallery sign will be 

mounted (like the rest of the central courtyard). The banner is 18 inches tall. 
The measurement from the floor to the bottom of the banner is 104 inches. 
The measurement from the floor to the top of the banner is 122 inches. The 
center point of the banner (and therefore, center point of the sign) will be 113 
inches. 

 
Q2. Will there be an electrical power source within 5' of the new signage? 
 
R2. Yes, there is an electrical power source within 5' of the new signage. 

  
D-E.  DISPLAY CASES: for all Display Cases 
 
 
 Q1. Has there been a decision on the final design of the cases? 

  



 

 
ITB No. 15-02-25001 

Aviation Gallery Displays 
Purchase and Installation 

 
Addendum No. 1 

November 20, 2014 
Questions and Answers 

 

 

 ITB No. 15-02-25001 2 of 2  

  

A1. Final design of the display cases have not yet been confirmed and will 
depend on artifacts available. 

 
a. Framed, with top & sides acrylic with key lock? (i.e. D1 example) 
b. Top & 4 sides acrylic secured (no door access) (i.e. D2 example) 
c. Clear acrylic on top & 3 sides, white laminated plywood on back (i.e. B 

example) 
 
The display case photos were not provided to illustrate options of display case 
design.  

 
Photos were provided to illustrate the already existing cases at JAX, as we wish to 
have display cases similar in style/design/material throughout the airport. 

 
The cases will be acrylic on top and three facing sides with plywood on back (Photo 
B). 

 
The cases may or may not have a key lock system like the already existing cases at 
JAX (Photo D1). The awarded vendor needs to discuss with the Program Coordinator 
the possibilities of specific design post-award.  Respondent shall submit a price for 
both a lock and non-lock system. 
 

 Q2. What is the required thickness of the acrylic? 
  

R2. At a minimum, the acrylic can be 1/4” thick, but is ultimately a decision for 
the vendor and must be approved by JAA. 

 
 Q3. Specifications identify an aluminum frame with plywood facing & white 

 laminate.  Is a schematic drawing available for the aluminum frame? 
  

R3. There is no schematic drawing available for the aluminum frame. Framework 
of the display cases are the vendor’s responsibility. 

 
Additional Notes 
 
The C-Bypass is located pre-security, in the central courtyard between Starbucks and Nathans. 
There is a security gate that blocks off the space to the public, but you can easily see through it. 
Please feel free to visit the site.   

 
 

The Question and Answer period is closed. 
 

Bid Due Date is December 3, 2014, 2:00 PM (local time) 


